

Patrick Smith

Teacher of Computer Science, Information Technology and Animation and Game Design

Profile

As an innovative and multi-talented young professional, I would like to introduce myself and expertise to you and your company. I am well versed in computer repairs and upgrades, as well as networking and programming. I am highly enthusiastic and retaining my services would be of great benefit to your company.

Employment History

Teacher at Belair High School, Mandeville

September 2018 — Present

Teacher of Computer Science, Information Technology and Animation and Game Design

Technical Customer Support at Bravo/BravoTech IT Support Ltd, Mandeville

August 2016 — May 2018

Troubleshoot network (hardware & software) To ensure the customer stays connected to the cloud based service. Setup hardware and software on client's computer and provide customer support.

Technical Customer Support at CompuPawn/JamTech IT Support, Mandeville

March 2014 — August 2016

Troubleshoot network (hardware & software) To ensure the customer stays connected to the cloud based service. Create and edit VPN tunnels, Computer and router setups, Installation of software.

Data Entry Technician at SmartBox, Mandeville

January 2014 — March 2014 Transfer patient's records form hand written files to a digital system for a dental office.

Education

Bachelor of Arts - Visual and Game Programming, The Art Institute of Atlanta, Atlanta, GA October 2008 — December 2010

Dean's List: Spring 2010 - Winter 2009 - Fall 2008 Honors List: Winter 2010 - Spring 2009 - Fall 2009

Associates Degree - Computer Science, University of Technology Jamaica, Kingston, Jamaica September 2004 — July 2006

Diploma in Post Graduate Education, Collage of Agriculture, Science and Education September 2018 — December 2019

Details

3 Elmwood Drive Woodlawn Mandeville Jamaica 8763015336 psmith2k6@gmail.com

Date / Place of birth 1986-05-09

Jamaica

Nationality Jamaican

Skills PC Repairs & Upgrades

Networking

Programming

Languages

English

Japanese

Spanish

Links

www.patrickrsmith.com ePortfolio

Courses

TEFL – TEFL 120-Hour Master Diploma , TEFLOnline.com

December 2013 — December 2013

Programming in Visual Basics, Island Heart

May 2003 — May 2003

Networking, Island Heart

January 2003 — January 2003

PC Repairs and Upgrades, Island Heart

October 2002 — October 2002

References

Available upon request.